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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  June 26, 2019 
 
TO:   El Dorado County Transit Authority 
   Transit Advisory Committee 
 
FROM:  Brian James, Planning and Marketing Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Final Triennial Performance Audit of the El Dorado County Transit 

Authority for Fiscal Years 2015/16 through 2017/18 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
BY MOTION,  

No action. Information item. 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
The El Dorado County Transportation Commission (EDCTC) is statutorily required by 
California Public Utilities Code §99246 to designate entities other than itself to conduct a 
Triennial Performance Audit of the activities of the Regional Transportation Planning Agency 
(RTPA) and the Transit Operator to whom it allocates Transportation Development Act (TDA) 
funds. The performance audit generally follows the guidelines established in the Performance 
Audit Guidebook for Transit Operators and Regional Transportation Planning Entities, published 
by the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) Division of Mass Transportation.  
 
The findings from the draft Triennial Performance Audit of the El Dorado County Transit 
Authority for Fiscal Years 2015/16 through 2017/18 were submitted to the El Dorado County 
Transit Authority Board of Directors on May 2, 2019, and the findings were presented by 
Genevieve Evans of LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.  
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The El Dorado County Transportation Commission (EDCTC) retained LSC Transportation 
Consultants, Inc. to prepare the Triennial Performance Audit of El Dorado County Transit 
Authority (El Dorado Transit). The management response follows, and the final Triennial 
Performance Audit of El Dorado Transit is provided as Attachment A under separate cover. 
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